
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Payment Remittance Advice
1 message

Fanie Muller <fmuller@arrabon.biz> 19 December 2025 at 11:58
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, procurement@arrabon.biz

Good day Kate,

Many thanks for confirming.

 

Yes please ship when the INQOX MediceL can be included.

 

Kind regards,

 

 

 

Fanie Muller

Unit 12, Imperium Business Park, 16 Venturi Crescent,

Hennopspark, Centurion, South Africa, 0157

Tel: 0861 000 743
Int Tel: +2712 653 2086
e-Mail: fmuller@arrabon.biz

 

Disclaimer: This email as well as any files included are privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom addressed. Should you have
received this email in error, please inform us by e-mail reply and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you
are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 December 2025 13:35
To: Fanie Muller <fmuller@arrabon.biz>; procurement@arrabon.biz
Subject: Re: Payment Remittance Advice

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your payment.

 

Do you want us to wait to ship this order 10552 for 30 x 0110425 - MAX-50 oxygen sensors with the outstanding 1 x
0110510 Oxygen Sensor INQOX MediceL? - which is due in stock very soon.

 

I am aware that your office is closed until January 5th.
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Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 17 Dec 2025 at 08:03, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: gpo@bidvestbank.co.za <gpo@bidvestbank.co.za>
Date: Wed, 17 Dec 2025 at 07:42
Subject: Payment Remittance Advice
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
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Bidvest Bank. Let's get it done

 

Please find proof of payment attached.

 

Regards

Bidvest Bank

 

Bidvest Bank Limited is a licensed financial services provider and a registered credit provider, NCRCP17. The only valid
Bidvest Bank websites are www.bidvestbank.com and https://gpo.bidvestbank.co.za. Beware of websites purporting to be
either a Bidvest Bank website or a site associated with Bidvest Bank as these sites are fraudulent.

 

Please report any suspicious sites to fraudsquad@bidvestbank.co.za or call our Customer call centre: 0860 11 11 77
International call centre +27 11 407 3103

 

BIDVEST BANK | CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICES

This email, including its attachments and any rights attached hereto are, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the sole property of Bidvest Bank Limited (“the Bank”). It is
confidential, private and intended for the addressee only. Should you not be the addressee and receive this email in error, kindly notify the sender, and delete it immediately. Any
unauthorised copying, disclosure, adaptation, distribution, publication and/or use of, or any other unauthorised action taken based on this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful and an infringement of copyright. Views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender unless clearly stated as those of the Bank. The Bank accepts no
liability for any loss or damages, whatsoever or howsoever incurred or suffered, resulting or arising from the use of this email or its attachments including the distribution thereof.
The Bank does not warrant the integrity of this email nor that it is free from any errors, viruses, interception or interference. For more information, please refer to our privacy policy at
https://www.bidvestbank.co.za/privacy-policy

19/12/2025, 12:00 Gmail - RE: Payment Remittance Advice

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1851740463357377815%7Cmsg-f:1851937829108949… 3/3

http://www.bidvestbank.com/
https://gpo.bidvestbank.co.za/
mailto:fraudsquad@bidvestbank.co.za
https://www.bidvestbank.co.za/
https://www.bidvestbank.co.za/
https://www.bidvestbank.co.za/privacy-policy
https://www.bidvestbank.co.za/privacy-policy

